FILES IS. SO. GREENVILLE CO. S. C.

## State of South Carolina,

Greenville County

DEC 12 3 12 PM 1947

WHEREAS, the Greenville City Board of Missions and Whitch Extension of The Methodist Church by resolution duly passed have authorized the undersigned trustees to execute this deed,

Know all Men by these Presents, That We, J. O. Merritt, B. B. Black, C. E. Pritchetts and J. A. Henry, as Trustees Greenville City Board of Missions and Church Extension of The Methodist Church

in the State aforesaid,

in consideration of the sum of Five Thousand & No/100 (\$5,000.00) - - - - Dollars to us paid by

M. F. Haywood

in the State aforesaid, the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, have granted, bargained, sold and released, and by these presents do grant, bargain, sell and release unto the said

M. F. Haywood

all that piece, parcel or lot of land in

Township, Greenville

County, State of South Carolina, situate, lying and being on Laurens Road, near Greenville, S. C., designated as lots 9 and 10 on plat of property of Emma C. Poag, according to survey by Dalton & Neves made in June 1939 and more particularly described as follows:

BEGINNING at a point on north side of Laurens Road, joint corner lots 10 and 11, 140 ft. from corner James Street, thence N. 34-15 E. 200 ft. to point, thence N. 55-45 W. 140 ft. to point, thence S. 34-15 W. 200 ft. to point on Laurens Road, thence S. 55-45 E. 140 ft. to point of beginning, this being the same property deeded to the grantors by Emma C. Poag by deed dated November 15, 1945 and recorded in the R.M.C. Office for Greenville County in Book 284, Page 308.

